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VIA COURIER

November 6, 2012

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street SW
Washington, DC 20554

ATTENTION: Media Bureau, Audio Services Division

RobertJ. FoUlard, Ill
D 202.776.2357 E rfotliard@dowlohnes.com

FILED/ACCEPTED

NOV -62012
Federal CommunicatiOnS Commissioi

Office of the Secretary

Re: Cox Radio, Inc.
WAGG(AM), Birmingham, Alabama (Facility ID No. 48717)
Notification of Resumption of Full-Power Operation and Surrender of Special
Temporary Authority, FCC File No. BSTA-201 10428AB0, as extended

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Cox Radio, Inc., licensee of WAGG(AM), Birmingham, Alabama (Facility
ID No. 48717) we hereby notify the Commission that repairs to its tower have been completed
and the station has filed an application for license to cover its current operation (See FCC File
No. BL-2O12IO18ACM). Accordingly, we hereby enclose the authority for Special Temporary
Authority for surrender and cancellation.

Please direct any questions regarding this notification to the undersigned.

Respectfully submi

ard, III

Enclosure

cc: Mr. Norm Miller, Audio Division
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